# PLUMBING TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE THE SHERATION ORLANDO NORTH HOTEL 600 NORTH LAKE DESTINY ROAD MAITLAND, FLORIDA 34236

October 4, 2021 1:00 P.M.

# **Minutes**

# **PLUMBING TAC PRESENT:**

James Batts Gary Duren Eduardo Gonzalez Gary Kozan Brian Langille Stephen Mayfield Otto Vinas

### **PLUMBING TAC NOT PRESENT:**

Paul John, Chairman Isaac Kovner Brian Rickett

#### **STAFF PRESENT:**

Mo Madani Robert Benbow Marlita Peters Sabrina Evans Justin Vogel Jim Hammers Thomas Campbell David Ernst

## **MEETING FACILITATION:**

The meeting was facilitated by Jeff Blair from Facilitated Solutions, LLC. Consultation, Process Design & Facilitation. Information at: <u>facilitatedsolutions.org</u>

# Welcome:

# Time: 11:23 a.m.

Mr. Blair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Plumbing TAC.

# **Roll Call:**

Mr. Blair performed roll call for the Plumbing TAC. A quorum was determined with 8 members present at roll call.

# Agenda Approval:

No vote was taken.

# Approval of Minutes from June 23, 2021:

No vote was taken.

# To review the 2021 changes to the International Building Codes (I-Codes) and provide recommendations to the Commission regarding those changes, as applicable:

Mr. Blair provided a brief overview of the code review process for the meeting.

Mr. Madani provided an overview of the tracking chart and detail report for the TAC.

# P8635

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9442

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9443

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and improving the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9624

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-1.

# P9124

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9688

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9694

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9709

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### **P9766**

## **Public Comment:**

Joe Eysie, FNGA recommended the modification be approved.

## **TAC Action:**

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with the international codes. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P9767**

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with the National Fire Prevention Code. Mr. Mayfield seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0. **P8456** 

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Vinas seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P9448**

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9451

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Mayfield seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9456

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Mr. Mayfield seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9457

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9458

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9459

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9460

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P9790**

Mr. Langille entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P9474**

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9479

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P9484**

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9485

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9486

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed standards and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9491

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0. **P9768** 

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with NFPA 54 and enhancing the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9499

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9500

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it revising and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9501

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9502

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9503

Mr. Mayfield entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing and clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9769

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8438

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8531

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and adding definitions to the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

### P8543

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### **P8770**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### **P8473**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it not being applicable to Florida. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-1.

# P8481

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8495

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new standards. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8497

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options for compliance with the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8503

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options in the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8544

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8547

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it eliminating conflict within the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8554

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8589

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing flexibility to the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8590

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8596

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8611

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing alternate methods within the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8612

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8616

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8620

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8622

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8632

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing alternate methods within the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8641

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8643

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8656

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8657

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8665

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8671

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8673

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8674

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8675

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards and clarifying the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8676

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8677

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8678

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8680

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8681

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8683

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8685

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating reference standards. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8973

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the effectiveness of the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9276

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating the code and making it more users friendly. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8727

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the Florida Building Code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8729

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8732**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8758

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8759

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P8760**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8763

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional safety to the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### **P8774**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8778**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it removing unnecessary requirements, and it clarifying and enhancing the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8780**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed standards, providing needed options, and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8781

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying, improving, and adding required standards to the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8797

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it revising, clarifying and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8799

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed requirements and improving the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### **P8800**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing flexibly to the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P8801

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating needed standards within the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8803

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating needed standards within the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8807

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating needed standards within the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8814**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8817

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8820

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9153

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and correlating the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8822

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options in the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8827

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options in the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8830

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8834

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options in the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8837

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8840

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it revising the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9835

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it revising and clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8842

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it improving the code. Mr. Kozan seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8847**

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed with a vote of 7-1.

# P8459

# **Public Comment:**

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification to be approved.

# **TAC Actions:**

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and providing consistency with the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8679

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8773

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating and clarifying the code with new a definition. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P9773**

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P9771**

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying and correlating the code with NFPA 54. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8490

# **Public Comment:**

Joe Belcher, FHBA withdrew their public comment recommending denial.

# **TAC Action:**

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it adding additional options to the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9385

## **Public Comment:**

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification to be denied.

# **TAC Actions:**

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing strength to the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion.

Mr. Nicholls and Mr. Gonzalez withdrew their motion.

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on it creating a conflict with the existing code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8625

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating current standards and removing obsolete reference standards. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8660

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed requirements for new technology. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8667

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it increasing safety. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8672**

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it updating current standards and removing obsolete reference standards. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8682

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing definition. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9386

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Vinas seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8730

Mr. Nicholls entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8735

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing consistency with the Plumbing code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8738

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8761

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed standards and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **P8766**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P8796**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed standards and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8798

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8843

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing needed standards and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

#### P9389

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code and correlating the code with NFPA 13D. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9392

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9394

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code. Mr. Vinas seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9398

# **Public Comment:**

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

# **TAC Actions:**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with NFPA 13D and improving the code. Mr. Vinas seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P9406**

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it correlating with NFPA 13D and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9408

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## **P9410**

Mr. Duren entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code and providing options for compliance. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P9411

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code and providing the correct standards. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8802

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new standards and improving the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8805

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new standards and improving the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8809

Mr. Kozan entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it clarifying the code. Mr. Duren seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P8815

# **Public Comment:**

Joe Belcher, FHBA recommended the modification be approved.

# **TAC Actions:**

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing additional options and enhancing the code. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8818

Mr. Gonzalez entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it enhancing the code and providing new technology. Commissioner Batts seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

## P8862

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for denial based on the overlap rationale. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# P9412

Mr. Vinas entered a motion to place the modification on the consent agenda for approval based on it providing new standards and improving the code. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

# **TAC Comments:**

None

## **Public Comments:**

None

## Motion:

None

# Adjournment:

Mr. Blair requested a motion to adjourn meeting.

Commissioner Batts entered a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously with a vote of 8-0.

There being no further business before the Committee, Mr. Blair adjourned the meeting at 1:00 p.m.